Suggested Questions for

 Peer Review Phase 2
 (prior to request for final proposal revisions):

1. Did the evaluation team follow/comply with Sections L&M of the RFP, the DoD Source Selection Evaluation Guide, and Source Selection Plan?

2. Was there consistency and fairness in evaluating each offer against Section M evaluation criteria?

3. Was there consistency in applying the ratings across the offerors?

4. What clarifications and/or communications, if any, were conducted?

5. Were they appropriate clarifications and/or communications?

6. Were meaningful and open communications conducted in which the offeror and government clearly understood each other's position and assumptions? (It is not sufficient to handle discussions in a way that is it only for the benefit of the government to understand the offeror's proposal.)

7. Does the documentation memorialize deficiencies, weaknesses, significant weaknesses, and adverse past performance described in the evaluation notices? Were assumptions addressed as appropriate or acceptable?

8. Does the supporting documentation describe details of the evaluations?

9. Were discussions conducted IAW sections L & M?

10. Did the discussion process utilized achieve meaningful and transparent communications (and is it documented)? 

11. Does the supporting documentation adequately describe the basis and justification for the ratings?

12. Do the Interim Ratings prior to final evaluation support the degree of discussions held with each offeror? (e.g. there is no misunderstanding by the offeror and GAO that the Contracting Officer clearly discussed the issues that resulted in the red or yellow ratings.) 

13. If interim ratings were not released prior to Final Proposal Revision request, has the Contracting Officer clearly articulated his/her rationale?

14. Does the documentation support a recommendation to eliminate an offeror form the competitive range?
15. In the course of proposal evaluation and in conducting discussions with offerors, is there anything the acquisition team would do differently if they had it to do it over again—any lessons learned?  Were there any solicitation amendments that might indicate something that could have been addressed before the formal RFP was issued?

16. Has the Peer Review team observed any unique practices, procedures, techniques, clauses or other approaches that should be considered as a candidate for a best practice?
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